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OUTLINE OF EXHIBITION

P& B ASEANX 7h&TI7yial-7oEH)— R

M Title ASEAN GIFTS & FASHION ACCESSORIES
EXHIBITION

P& 2009F1A5H (A) ~2A13H (£)
FHIMFI0 T ~F1H5AF300

(kA8 : £-B-4H)

M Hours / Date January 5 (Mon.) - February 13 (Fri.), 2009
9:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
(Closed on Saturdays, Sundays and National Holidays)

b EHE 20094 2R108 (&) .128 (k) . 138 (&)
A1 ORF ~ #8505 (IEF-D 5 #10530 7 £ TIRER)

M Business Meetings  February 10 (Tue.), 12 (Thu.) and 13 (Fri.), 2009
10:00 - 12:00 and 13:30 - 17:00

b H&E B HEER A7 72— M1 0 E LH304 %
(TR DFIT ALRFIT SHRA IL—V7,
2w — FAIEL L HR—IL A NKhF L)

M Exhibitors 30 manufactures and exporters from 10 member
countries of ASEAN-Japan Centre
(Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, Indonesia,
Laos, Malaysia, Myanmar, Philippines, Singapore,
Thailand and Vietnam)

P BEVEDY BRI HAT 7w 2—F B ER
TEL: 03-3546-1225 / FAX: 03-3546-9050
E-mail: trade@asean.or.jp

B Contact Numbers  Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre
TEL: 03-3546-1225 / FAX: 03-3546-9050
E-mail: trade@asean.or.jp

(\Q‘:'J EEEEER7FE7 25—
(RH7 SPHEISRBRAREREE 5 —)

T104-0061 WEMRREREIT B 10838 £ FIILEL

TEL: (03)3546-1225 (M S8HER)

FAX: (03)3546-9050

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp

ASEAN-JAPAN
CENTRE

EEFED ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade,
= T A S Investment and Tourism
; TN (ASEAN-Japan Centre)
e ; BT LPYEYS—
FeSU— )il (FIQMTUE) Central Building, 10-3, Ginza 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
104-0061, Japal

TEL:(03)3546-1225(Trade Div.)
FAX: (03) 3546-9050
URL: http://www.aszan.or.ip

(E#3R5 1 (PILT7NNIE) ]

1.
2,
3.

Armyth's Marketing
Bead-a-holic, Corp.

Beauty Senmon Co., Ltd.

Best Quality Tech Ind. Sdn Bhd
Chapters Pte Ltd

Dina Midiani

Dome Co., Ltd. (HEMISPHERE)
PT. Dwipakencana Citra Mandiri

Graffiti Creation

. Hai Theu Company

. Han's Spirit

Ivory Princess Jewellery

. KNN Cambodia Arts & Crafts

Lao Cotton Product Shop (Mrs. Lamphiene)
Laserart

LV & Oriental Pearl Co., Ltd.

. Mahkota Crystal Sdn Bhd

. Mai Savanh Lao Co., Ltd.

. Muhammad Mustagim Enterprise

. OFAI Import - Export Co., Ltd.

. Peace Handicrafts

. Quote Bag and Accessories Limited Partnership
. Rehab Craft Cambodia

. Sagana International Pte Ltd

Seraya Era Sdn Bhd

. Sukma Indera

. Syarikat Rosmawey

Tam Lay Lao Co., Ltd.

. TAXIDERMY (Trans-Ocean Suppliers (Thai) Ltd., Part.)

. Wah Lwin Manufacturing Co., Ltd.
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Mahkota Crystal Sdn Bhd

HoAEE
Lot #27, Tapak Perindustrian Lambak Kanan Berakas,
BC 2915, Negara Brunei Darussalam

+673 2395781 / +673 2395782

+673 2395785

mahkotacrystal@hotmail.com

Ms. Hjh Salina Abd Rannie
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Muhammad Mustaqim Enterprise

I AN— F=I) S F— TFIRv FTF

MNo. 12, 1st Floor, Block B, Hassanin Complex Simpang 42,

Jalan Muara, Kpg. Delima Satu BB4713, Negara Brunei
Darussalam
+673 2339281
+673 2339281 :
hayattihassan@yahoo.com.sg
Ms. Hajah Norhayatti
Haiji Hassan
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Sukma Indera

RIS Fawar—2, Fwia AU —2,
HEBERET — A

No 9A Spg 175 Kg Mentiri, Jalan Kota Batu, BU1928,
Negara Brunei Darussalam

+873-2-790865 (H) / 8767910 (M)

Sukmaindera@hotmail.com

Ms. Hajah Zaliha Binti Haji Ladis
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Syarikat Rosmawey

OA—RH— w3, T—J)202R

No. 23, Spg. 284, Lambak Kanan, Berakas BB1314,
Negara Brunei Darussalam

+673 8766797 / +673 2332262

+673 2332262

syarikat.rosmawey@gmail.com

Mr. Ak Hj Asmawey Bin Pg. Hj Osman

1990&
12A
1A8FKRIL

AE

NVY1VSSNdVYd [ANNYE

DN SR, SNNEN,



N VIAOEWYD

4

~
&y o’

v
T

®

TiEETm
=320}

TEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
B=E
=i -avk:a
EEEH
Fd

ESA b

THETRSR
{ER

TEL
FAX
E-MAIL

URL
BaE
SHERIIF
TEREE
FE
FFEI

FERT@
ERT

EuE

B ERIE
[nES=ka
)
FFEItHT

SA4IRXIRX AURIT 7=V IR 957V
KNN Cambodia Arts & Crafts

BREMO/ I XER. VLR

#1B68ED, Sangkat Phsar Kandal 3, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

+855 23 223686 / +8b5 12 276277

+865 23 223688
knncambodia@hotmail.com
www.knncambodia.com
Ms. Chenda Heng
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Peace Handicrafts

D) \wI QU AT IVEE, )L

House No.39C, Street 155, Sangkat Toul Tompong |,
Khan Chamcarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

+855 23 893331
+865 23 893331
peacehandicrafts
@online.com.kh

Ms. Yek Hong Lok
20024
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Rehab Craft Cambodia

Drwa )\ DU A2 )R, oI DI P o) —
#10A, Street 322, Sangkat Boeung Kengkang |, Khan
Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

+8b65 23 726801

+8565 23 726801
rcc@camnet.com.kh
www.camnet.com.kh/
rehabcraft

Mr. Rout Thuam Nunh
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Dina Midiani

F—HUI—DRAND—2
JI. Palmerah Utara, 28 Jakarta 11480, Indonesia
+62 21 5329524 )
+62 21 5481434
dina@dinamidiani.com
dina_stef@yahoo.com
www.dinamidiani.com
Ms. Stefanie Lim
2000F

20A

FRUD BAE F—ANSUP EE.
ML ANA ISV A

Ry INTIFvF FhS TUF1Y

PT. Dwipakencana Citra Mandiri

R—=LTFFAIAVIFT v IAN—T

Rukan Permata Senayan, Blok D32, JI. Tentara Pelajar,

Jakarta 12210, Indonesia
+622157941114

+62 21 57941113
parangkencana@gmail.com
Ms. Meity Indrianto
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Han's Spirit

BROT—JILS T Fr RV —

Jl., Raya Batu-Bulan No. 87 Batu-Bulan Gianyar-Bali,
Indonesia

+62 81 1385387

+62 361 292318
info@bali-designer.com
hans_spirit@yahoo.co.id
www.bali-designer.com

Ms. Steven Chen
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Lao Cotton Product Shop (Mrs. Lamphiene) Best Quality Tech Ind. Sdn Bhd

EFEEBTR viayv T TS — FHETR LT IR IR
FPr Hatxalkhao Village, Hatxaifong District, Vientiane, {£Fr 76-B East Jelutong, 11600 Penang, Malaysia
Lao P.D. R. TEL +60 4 2810820
TEL +856 205659912 FAX +80 4 2814746
FAX — ; = E-MAIL info@bestguality.com.my

VISAYIVIA

E-MAIL laowteng@laotel.com URL  www.bestguality.com.my
URL - HYE M Tioey Joo
{824%  Ms. Lamphiene Sirithasack BHERIUFE 1992F
=HERIUE 20024 ERBH 50A
WEREH 5A £7  100FHRIL <
FF 27KEL FHEHE EREE PV EE. I/
FrEbE — I—0Ow/GER. A —ANSUF ]
o
¥4 BOY SF S5y IS5
Mai Savanh Lao Seraya Era Sdn Bhd
FaBERR VILOAH—D . F=DIWSF— I\ Fviay FoRERG AN—TN\ATF OviavAN— T
Fr BP 7710, Salakham Village, Hardxaifong District, {£FF No. 26, Jalan Terasek 2, Bangsar Baru 59100
Vientiane, Lao P. D. R. Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
TEL +856 21 812256 7/ +856 20 2240353 TEL +B0 322881121

FAX +856 21 812256 FAX +60 322881121
E-MAIL mslcoltd@laotel.com N - N E-MAIL tmarina@pinkjambu.com
URL www.maisavanhlao.org URL  www.pinkjambu.com
B:4%  Ms. Soudtaline Sisoulath B4#E  Ms. Tengku Marina lbrahim
RIFRIUE 20054 SHEUFE 1997F

PEEEH 43N TEEBH BN
FiE 7R FB 203KR
TEEHT — FEEHE B hEsE. 30/ EE
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Tam Lay Lao Co., Ltd.

FHERGE AN\ ovian TRy
£/ Ban Sisangvone, House 196, Saysetha District,
Vientiane. Lao P. D. R.
TEL +856 20 7770363 (Lao)
+856 20 5571045 (English)
FAX +856 71 260381 B
E-MAIL info@tamlaylac.com " 4

AE

URL www.tamlaylao.com
8&E  Ms. Bouasavanh Sitthivanh
SHBUE 200445
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Beauty Senmon Co., Lid.

A= A=)
116-B, Kabaaye Pagoda Road, Shwegondine, P. O.,
Bahan Township, Yangon, Myanmar

+95 1 541929 / ##: +95 9 519 6081

+95 1 549140
yukikokyi@gmail.com
www.hikarifashion.com
Ms. Yukiko Kyi
19954
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lvory Princess Jewellery

NARAAR E=X PP —
No. 29 (F), Padonmar Road, Dagon Township, Yangon,
Myanmar

+95 1 250574 / +95 9 500 7338

+95 1 211888

Ext. 160. 176

+95 1 2560574
myamyokhaing@gmail.com
Mr. Phyo Zaw Lin

Mrs. Mya Myo Khaing
20004
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Wah Lwin Manufacturing Co., Lid.

TILAER—23U DA TUF I

Sein Kyaw Oil Compound, Sein Kyaw Street,

Nwe Aye Ward. Daw Bon Township, Yangon, Myanmar
+95 1 6526476/ +95 1 551092

+95 1514047
pramyan@myanmar.Com.mim
Ms. Claudia Saw Lwin
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Armyth's Marketing

Trwviayroteti—
3813 Bivaya Street Bacood Sta. Mesa Manila 1018
Philippines

+63 2 715 7559

+63 2 715 7559
armyths_deslign@yahoo.com
Ms. Myta F. Garcia
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Bead-a-holic, Corp.

vmeaN SANIdITIHA

P—2ZF ot —
The Prime Bldg Aguirre cor Elizalde Sts., BF Homes
Parangue City, Metro Manila Philippines
+63 2 4661334 / +63 918 8037361

beadaholicstudio@yahoo.com

Mr. Timothy A. Farrales
20054
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Laserart

HIZA-B-ROITpyiaryFoetl—
2nd Floor Radaza Plaza Osmena St. Lapu Lapu City.
Cebu, Philippines

+63 918 8842779

+63 32 3428732
harryradaza@I|aserartasia.com
www.laserartasia.com

Mr. Harry Radaza
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Chapters Pte Ltd

FHAUSBAEU—AT 1o
1002 Jalan Bukit Merah, #02-13/14 Redhill Ind Estate,
Singapore 159456

+B65 6278 8860

+65 6278 8862
Janice@chapters.com.sg
michelle@chapters.com.sg
www.chapters.com.sg

Ms. Janice Leong
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chapters

9571474 OUI—3ay
Graffiti Creation

N=—N\wJ NEE
3 Irving Road #02-03. Irving Industrial Building,
Singapore 369522

+65 6282 7734

+B65 6282 5406
knowmore@polyfrost.com
www.polyfrost.com

Mr. Aaron Lim
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Sagana International Pte Lid

LFa—2IN\EIw T
55 Ubi Ave 1 #07-09, Ubi 55. Singapore 408935
+65 6743 8803

+65 6743 8801
anthony@sagana.com.hk
www.sagana.com.hk

Mr. Anthony Wong
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OFAI Import - Export Co., Ltd.

FIWINL BRI T h—K
439 Moo 4, Tambon Numprae, Amphur Hangdong,
Chiangmai 50230, Thailand
+66 53 441 541

+66 53 839 151
ofai@decodee.com

Mrs. Vipavadee Sitthiwang
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Quote Bag and Accessories Limited Partnership

I\ B
B650/1 Natisuksa. Rama 5 Road, Dusit, Bangkok 10300,
Thailand

+66 2 6683209

+B6 2 6683209
guote-bags@hotmail.com
Ms. Aunpicha
Chinchantarawong
2007
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TAXIDERMY (Trans-Ocean Suppliers (Thai) Ltd., Part.)

NE, EERIM
Wall Street Tower 33/51 Surawongse Road 11th Floor,
Suite #T-1105 Bangrak, Bangkok 10500, Thailand
+B6 2 238 1292 / +66 2 238 1293

+B6 2 236 9390
muay@taxidermy1111.com
www.taxidermy1111.com
Ms. Muay
Parivudhiphongs
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Dome Co., Ltd. (HEMISPHERE)

Iwiay R—LTFRAIA)

#10 Pho Yen The, Ba Dinh Dist, Hanoi, Vietnam
+84 4 37 755363
+84 4 37 7565397
hbyen@dome.com.vn
hemisphere@netnam.vn
www.dome.com.vn
www.hemisphere.com.vn
Ms. Hoang Bach Yen
19934
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Hai Theu Company

LF—AT )
285/6 Vo Van Tan Street, Dist. 3, Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

+84 903643698 (HP)
+84 8 38 340564
lenguyenthao@yahoo.com
Mr. Le Thanh Danh
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LV & Oriental Pearl Co., Ltd.

ROFRMDTILIA

No. 7 Trieu Viet Vuong Str., Hai Ba Trung Dist., Hanoi,
Vietnam

+84 4 394471861

+84 4 39447162
lv-orientalpearl@fpt.vn
www.lv-orientalpearl.com.vn
Ms. Le Thu Phuong
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Trade-related Agencies of
the ASEAN Countries
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Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
Tel: +673-238-4096 Fax:+673-238-3227
http://vwww.industry.gov.bn

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

65, Road 1386, Sangkat Phsar Chas 1, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel : +855-23-216948 Fax:+B55-23-217353
http://www.epd.gov.kh

National Agency for Export
Development (NAFED)
Ministry of Trade

Building II. JI. M.I Ridwan Rais No. 5.34d. 4th. 13th. 14th Floor,
Central Jakarta, Indonesia

Tel: +62-21-31904554 Fax: +62-21-31901524
http://www.nafed.go.id

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion
Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.0. Box: 4107 Vientiane, Lac P.O.R.
Tel : 856-21-216207 / 856-21-241914 Fax:856-21-213623
laotpc@laotrade.orgla laotpc@yahoo.com

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off Jalan Duta
50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel : +60-3-6207-7077 Fax : +680-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
Tel : +95-67-408 022 Fax: +95-67-408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/eng/

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

International Trade Center, Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Cor.
Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City. Metro Manila. The Philippines
Tel : +63-2-831-2201~08 Fax : +63-2-832-3965
http://www.citem.com.ph

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapare)

230 Victoria Street #09-00, Bugis Junction Office Tower,
Singapore 188024

Tel : +65-6337-6628 Fax: +65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.com

Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand

Tel : +66-2-507-7785 Fax: +66-2-547-6667
http://www.thaitrade.com/default.shtml

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE) Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str., Hanoi, Vietnam

Tel : +84-4-3934-7627~28 Fax : +84-4-3934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE) HCMC Office

35-37. Ben Chuong Duong St. District 1. Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
Tel : +84-8-3829-7282 Fax : +84-8-3829-1011

FRFRERETS w673 HYRI7 855

SpUY—06 TAEB3 VUHK—IBE F1.66 ~hFAB4

AURFL 762 SHABE WL—7E0

(EEAREEE - BS{TERRE—E]
ZIRA-HIWYS—LEKER
T141-0001 SR EiR6-5-2

Tel: 03-3447-7997 Fax:03-3447-9260
WY P EBXERE

7107-0052 sm#BsEiRig 8-6-9

Tel: 03-5412:8521  Fax:03-5412-8526
AVERYTHIIEAEE B
T141-0022 HSRlIERERE 529

Tel: 03-3441-4201 Fax: 03-3447-1697
AR T EBBIEE Y 2—
7669-0034 ARMEZIEM#L 2-1-10
FUPATERL—F 25— TMA-1-8

Tel | 06-6515-6350 Fax : 06-6615-5361
SHAANRREHNEXER
7106-0031 Hn#lsEmmHna-a-22

Tel: 0364112291 Fax:03-5411-2293
PU—UTAEE EHH

T150-0036 REUSSEERTAN20-16
Tel:03-3476-3844 Fax: 03-3476-4972
RL—2PEBEZEAT (MATRADE) SRR EBFEFR
7104-008) SEUBhREEAES-14-14
SEERTINE ILEH

Tel: 0335440712 Fax:03-3544-0714
PU—oPRBMILAH (MATRADE) AIRBHF
T530-0001  ABRAARLEMES-4-5

FO T A 185

Tel: 06-6451-6520 Fax: 06-6451-6521
EREES PNy

T140-0001 HUTRRIEILEI14-8-26

TEL 03-3441-9291 FAX 03-3447-7394
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ASEAN-JAPAN
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TEL:03-3546-1225 (F15 i 8)
FAX:03-3546-9050
URL:http://www.asean.or.jp/

ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade,
Investmant and Tourism
(ASEAN-JAPAN CENTRE)

Central Building,4-10-3,Ginza,Chuo-ku,Tokyo
104-0061 JAPAN

TEL:03-3546-1225 (Trade Division)
FAX:03-3546-9050
URL:http://www.asean.or.jp/
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